# Lamina1 Staking:

Strategies for Maximizing RL1 Rewards and Governance Participation

A Comprehensive Analysis of Staking Mechanics, Yield Optimization, and Governance Impact in Lamina1

Version: 1.0 Date: February 24, 2025 Author: O.G. Paka

## Abstract

The Lamina1 blockchain offers a dynamic staking system that allows participants to earn RL1 rewards and engage in governance through VOTE tokens. However, staking efficiency is affected by timing, duration, and overall network participation, leading to varying levels of rewards and liquidity access. This paper explores staking power mechanics, optimal yield strategies, and governance trade-offs, providing data-driven insights into how participants can maximize their earnings while maintaining flexibility.

## **Table of Contents**

Lamina1 Staking: Strategies for Maximizing RL1 Rewards and Governance Participation	1
Abstract	1
Introduction: Understanding Staking Dynamics in Lamina1	3
Overview	3
The Fundamental Problem: Declining Yield Over Time	3
How Staking in Lamina1 Works	4
Structure of This Paper	4
Section 1: The Mechanics of Staking Power and RL1 Yield Allocation	5
Understanding Staking Power in Lamina1	5
Section 2: Why Early Staking Produces Higher Rewards	8
Section 3: Staking Strategies for Maximum RL1 Yield	10
Section 4: Advanced Staking Strategies for Maximum RL1 Yield	13
Section 5: Balancing Yield vs. Liquidity in Staking	16
Section 6: Staking and Governance – The Role of VOTE Tokens	19
Conclusion and Final Recommendations	22

## Introduction: Understanding Staking Dynamics in Lamina1

## Overview

• The Laminal blockchain introduces a **staking-based reward mechanism** designed to incentivize participation, secure the network, and distribute governance power equitably. Staking plays a crucial role in the **economic and governance structure of the ecosystem**, ensuring long-term sustainability while enabling users to maximize their returns through strategic participation.

• In this paper, we explore the mechanics of staking in Lamina1, focusing on how yield is generated, why early stakes outperform late stakes, and how users can optimize their staking strategy. Our analysis is grounded in real-time network data, modeling the relationship between staking power, RL1 reward allocation, and economic participation.

## The Fundamental Problem: Declining Yield Over Time

• A key observation in the Laminal staking economy is that **staking yield declines as more users stake L1 tokens**. Early participants often experience **higher returns**, while those who stake later see **diminished rewards**, even if they stake the same amount for the same duration. This phenomenon raises several fundamental questions:

- Why does staking yield decrease over time?
- How does the total amount of staked L1 affect individual rewards?
- Can a late staker achieve the same rewards as an early staker by adjusting their strategy?
- What is the optimal staking approach to maximize RL1 earnings over multiple cycles?

• To answer these questions, we **simulate staking scenarios**, compare **early vs. late staking dynamics**, and explore the **impact of staking multipliers on RL1 distribution**.

## How Staking in Lamina1 Works

• Laminal's staking model is based on **staking multipliers**, **RL1 emissions**, and dynamic reward allocation. The key components of the system include:

- 1. **Staking Power:** The reward-weighted value of a stake, determined by the amount staked and the duration of the stake.
- 2. **RL1 Rewards:** The staking yield, distributed to stakers based on their proportional share of the total staking power in the network.
- 3. Unlocking and Re-staking Strategies: How daily unlocking of LL1 and RL1 can be reinvested to maintain a competitive staking position.
- 4. **Governance Influence:** The optional conversion of staked L1 into VOTE tokens, allowing users to participate in decision-making.

• By analyzing these factors, we demonstrate how staking efficiency can be maximized through a combination of early staking, re-staking unlocked tokens, and strategic stake duration selection.

## **Structure of This Paper**

- Section 1: The Mechanics of Staking Power and RL1 Yield Allocation
  - How staking multipliers influence RL1 distribution.
  - The impact of total network staking power on individual yields.
- Section 2: Why Early Staking Produces Higher Rewards
  - $\circ$  How early stakers benefit from lower competition.
  - $\circ~$  A quantitative comparison of early vs. late staking scenarios.
- Section 3: Staking Strategies for Maximum RL1 Yield
  - The importance of re-staking unlocked tokens.
  - Optimal stake duration selection based on network trends.
  - Case study simulations for maximizing staking efficiency.
- Section 4: Governance and the Role of VOTE Tokens
  - How staking decisions impact governance participation.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  The trade-offs between RL1 rewards and governance influence.

• Through this exploration, we aim to provide a comprehensive guide to understanding and optimizing staking in Lamina1, offering both theoretical insights and practical applications for network participants.

## Section 1: The Mechanics of Staking Power and RL1 Yield Allocation Understanding Staking Power in Lamina1

- Staking in Laminal is designed to incentivize network participation while maintaining economic sustainability. Unlike traditional staking models that provide fixed APY (Annual Percentage Yield), Laminal's system is dynamic, adjusting rewards based on network-wide staking activity, token lock-up duration, and total staking power.
- The core mechanism that determines staking rewards is **staking power**, which is calculated based on:

## $Staking Power = Staked L1 \times Multiplier$

- Where:
  - Staked L1 is the amount of L1 tokens committed to the staking contract.
  - **Multiplier** is determined by the **staking duration** (e.g., 365-day stakes have a higher multiplier than 90-day stakes).
- The higher the staking power, the greater the share of RL1 rewards a staker receives. However, as more users stake L1, the total staking power of the network increases, which in turn affects individual reward distribution.

## **RL1 Yield Allocation: A Dynamic Rewards System**

- The total RL1 rewards pool for stakers is predefined in each rewards cycle (90 days). This means that RL1 emissions are fixed for each cycle, but individual rewards fluctuate based on staking participation.
- Formula for RL1 Allocation:



- This formula highlights two key mechanics:
  - 1. **Proportional Distribution:** The more staking power a participant has relative to the network, the greater their share of RL1 rewards.
  - 2. Dilution Effect: As more L1 is staked, the total staking power increases, which reduces the share of RL1 rewards per individual staker.
- Example Scenario:
  - Assume the total RL1 rewards pool for stakers is 30 million RL1 in one cycle.
  - If early in the cycle, only 10 million L1 is staked, then staking 100,000 L1 would yield a large portion of the RL1 pool.
  - Later in the cycle, if 50 million L1 is staked, then the same 100,000 L1 stake earns significantly less RL1.

• This explains why staking early in a cycle is more advantageous, as it allows users to capture a larger share of rewards before dilution increases.

#### The Role of Staking Multipliers in Yield Optimization

• Laminal implements staking multipliers to reward long-term commitment. The longer L1 is staked, the higher the multiplier applied to staking power. This creates an incentive for users to lock their tokens for extended durations.

<b>Staking Duration</b>	<b>Multiplier</b> Applied
30 Days	x30
90 Days	x90
180 Days	x180
365 Days	x365

Impact of Staking Multipliers on Rewards

- 1. Longer stakes receive a larger RL1 allocation per L1 staked.
- 2. Shorter stakes provide more flexibility but lower staking power.
- 3. A mix of different staking durations can optimize liquidity while maintaining high rewards.
- Thus, staking for longer periods is the most efficient way to maximize rewards, provided the staker does not require immediate liquidity.

#### Key Takeaways:

- Staking Power determines the share of RL1 rewards a user receives.
  - **W** The more L1 is staked across the network, the lower the yield per staker.
  - **Unger staking periods provide higher multipliers, increasing RL1 earnings.**
  - Z Early staking in a cycle results in higher yields compared to late staking.

## Section 2: Why Early Staking Produces Higher Rewards

The Early Staker Advantage

- One of the most important dynamics in Laminal's staking system is the **advantage of staking earlier in the rewards cycle**. Due to **proportional RL1 reward distribution**, early stakers tend to earn a **higher share of rewards** than those who stake later, even if both stakers commit the same amount of L1 for the same duration.
- This phenomenon occurs due to two main factors:
  - 1. Lower Competition at the Start of a Cycle Early stakers compete with fewer participants, meaning they receive a larger share of the RL1 rewards pool.
  - 2. Fixed RL1 Issuance per Cycle The amount of RL1 distributed does not increase based on participation; it is a fixed pool that is shared among all stakers, meaning late stakers receive a diluted share.

## How RL1 Rewards Are Allocated Over Time

• Laminal's staking rewards are **not based on fixed APY percentages**. Instead, RL1 rewards are **distributed dynamically**, meaning that rewards are calculated as a **percentage of total staking power at a given time**.

$$\label{eq:Your RL1} \begin{split} \text{Rewards} = \left( \frac{\text{Your Staking Power}}{\text{Total Network Staking Power}} \right) \times \text{Total RL1 Rewards for Stakers} \end{split}$$

•

If a user stakes **early in a cycle**, they receive RL1 from **the very first day**, whereas a **late staker only begins earning RL1 from the day they stake**. This means that **early stakers accumulate RL1 rewards for a longer period**, leading to significantly higher total earnings.

## Example: Early vs. Late Staking

**Scenario Setup** 

- Total RL1 allocated to stakers this cycle: 30 million RL1
- Total L1 staked at the start of the cycle: 5 million L1
- Total L1 staked by Day 75: 50 million L1
- Staking amount per participant: 100,000 L1
- Staking duration: 365 days (365x multiplier)

Staker	Stake Day	Total L1 Staked When Entering	Staking Power	RL1 Earned by Day 90
Alice (Early Staker)	Day 1	5M	36.5M	1,000,000 RL1
Bob (Late Staker)	Day 75	50M	36.5M	250,000 RL1

Analysis

• Alice, who staked early, earns rewards for all 90 days and benefits from a larger share of the RL1 pool before dilution increases.

- Bob, who staked late, only earns RL1 for 15 days, and by that time, the total staking power has increased significantly, reducing his share of the pool.
- By the end of the cycle, Alice's total RL1 earnings are 4x higher than Bob's, even though they both staked the same amount of L1 for the same duration.

#### Why Late Stakers Earn Less, Even with the Same Staking Period

• Late stakers experience a compounded disadvantage due to:

#### 1. Missing Out on Earlier Rewards

- If a user stakes on **Day 1**, they start earning **immediately**.
- If a user stakes on Day 75, they miss out on 75% of the cycle's rewards.
- 2. Increased Staking Competition
  - More stakers enter the network over time, increasing total staking power.
  - Since RL1 is distributed **proportionally**, **late stakes get a smaller percentage** of the same reward pool.

#### 3. No Retroactive Rewards

- RL1 rewards are **not retroactive**—staking later does not give access to past emissions.
- The sooner a stake is placed, the more total RL1 it can accumulate over time.

#### Key Takeaways:

- Early stakes earn more because they collect RL1 rewards for a longer period.
  - **U**Late stakes earn less due to dilution and missing out on early rewards.
  - Staking at the start of a cycle provides the highest total RL1 yield.
  - **W** The more participants enter staking, the lower the yield for later stakes.
- This highlights the importance of **staking strategy**, which we will explore in the next section.

## Section 3: Staking Strategies for Maximum RL1 Yield Optimizing Staking to Maximize RL1 Rewards

- Given that early staking provides higher yields, and staking multipliers reward longer commitments, an optimal strategy must balance timing, duration, and reinvestment to maximize RL1 earnings.
- This section explores staking strategies that yield the highest possible rewards while maintaining flexibility for liquidity needs.

## Strategy 1: The "Early and Long" Approach

Best For: Long-term investors who want maximum staking power.

- How It Works:
  - Stake as early as possible in a new cycle.
  - Commit to longer durations (180-365 days) to benefit from higher multipliers.
  - Avoid **unstaking or withdrawing**, allowing rewards to **compound over multiple cycles**.
- Why It Works:
  - Maximizes early staking advantages (higher RL1 share before dilution).
  - Locks in the highest staking multipliers, significantly increasing staking power.
  - Best for compounding rewards, since longer stakes accumulate over multiple cycles.
- Downsides:
  - No flexibility—funds are locked until the staking period ends.
  - Misses out on new opportunities if network staking dynamics change.

## Strategy 2: The "Rolling Stakes" Approach

Best For: Users who want steady income while keeping liquidity.

• How It Works:

✓ Instead of staking everything at once, create **staggered stakes** over time (e.g., every 30-90 days).

Use different durations (90, 180, and 365 days) to keep a rolling cycle of unlocking tokens.

- **Reinvest unlocked RL1 and LL1 daily** to maintain and grow staking power.
- Why It Works:
  - Ensures consistent RL1 income, as some stakes unlock each cycle.
  - Reduces risk of staking at a bad time (e.g., right before a major dilution event).
  - Gives flexibility—users can adjust strategy as network conditions evolve.
- Example of a Rolling Stake Strategy:

Date	Stake Amount	Duration	Unlocks On
Cycle Start	500,000 L1	365 Days	Next Year
Day 30	250,000 L1	180 Days	6 Months Later

Date	Stake Amount	Duration	Unlocks On
Day 60	250,000 L1	90 Days	Next Cycle
Day 90	250,000 L1	365 Days	Next Year
Ongoing	Re-stake RL1 & LL1	180 Days	Continuous

• Result: A steady unlocking and re-staking flow, allowing for continuous RL1 earnings while maintaining flexibility.

Strategy 3: The "Max Efficiency" Approach

Best For: Users who want to optimize staking power while keeping some funds liquid.

- How It Works:
  - Stake all unlocked RL1 daily to avoid idle funds.

**Use a mix of 180 and 365-day stakes** to maximize staking power while maintaining some liquidity.

**Avoid unstaking** to preserve multiplier effects and compounding benefits.

- Why It Works: •
  - Eliminates inefficiency—no unlocked RL1 is wasted.
  - Balances yield and flexibility—mixing 180-day and 365-day stakes gives both high rewards • and liquidity.
  - Works well in fluctuating staking conditions, adapting to changes in total staked L1.
- **Example Portfolio:**

Stake Type	L1 Allocated	<b>Staking Duration</b>	<b>RL1 Yield Boost</b>
Core Stake	500,000	365 Days	Maximum
Mid-Term Stake	300,000	180 Days	High
Re-staked RL1	Daily Unlocks	90-180 Days	Ongoing

• **Result:** Maximized RL1 rewards without locking everything in for a year.

Comparing Staking Strategies. which One is best:			
Strategy	Pros	Cons	Best For
Early & Long	Highest staking power, maximizes compounding	No flexibility, funds are locked long-term	Long-term investors
Rolling Stakes	Continuous income, risk mitigation	Requires tracking multiple unlock periods	Users wanting consistent RL1 earnings
Max Efficiency	No idle funds, optimal balance of yield & liquidity	Requires daily re-staking	Active users who can manage their stakes

## Comparing Staking Stratagias, Which One is Post?

Verdict:

- For Maximum Yield → Early & Long strategy •
- For Balancing Yield & Flexibility → Rolling Stakes
- For Highest Efficiency → Max Efficiency

**Key Takeaways:** 

- Z Early staking provides the best RL1 rewards—always stake at the beginning of a cycle when possible.
  - **V** Longer durations yield higher staking power but reduce liquidity.
  - **W** Rolling and re-staking strategies can balance yield and flexibility.
  - **W** Reinvesting unlocked RL1 daily ensures no loss of earning potential.

## Section 4: Advanced Staking Strategies for Maximum RL1 Yield Optimizing Staking with Advanced Strategies

- While the **basic strategies** discussed earlier provide strong foundations for maximizing RL1 yield, advanced staking approaches can further **enhance efficiency**, adapt to changing network conditions, and optimize long-term earnings.
- This section explores highly optimized staking strategies, including:
- 1. Compounding Stake Growth Using exponential re-staking for long-term yield maximization.
- 2. Cycle-Based Yield Optimization Adjusting stake size based on dilution risk.
- 3. Adaptive Staking Strategies Reacting to RL1 issuance rates and network trends.

## 1. Compounding Stake Growth Strategy

## Best For: Long-term holders who want exponential RL1 growth over multiple cycles.

- How It Works:
  - Stake 100% of unlocked RL1 every day instead of waiting for large unlocks.
  - Extend stake duration to **365 days** for the maximum multiplier on re-staked RL1.
  - ✓ Over multiple cycles, **re-staking compounds exponentially**, leading to geometric growth.
- Mathematical Model for Compounding Growth: Let:
- $\mathbf{P}$  = Initial staked L1
- $\mathbf{r} = \mathrm{RL1}$  yield per cycle
- **n** = Number of compounding cycles
- Final RL1 earned =  $P \times (1 + r)^n$
- Example Scenario:
- Initial stake: 1,000,000 L1
- RL1 earned per cycle: **10%**
- Cycle 1: 1,100,000 L1 (after re-staking)
- Cycle 2: 1,210,000 L1
- Cycle 3: 1,331,000 L1
- • **Result:** Instead of simple RL1 earnings, **the staking power grows exponentially over time**.
- Downsides:
- Requires **consistent re-staking** with no withdrawals.
- Fully locked-in funds until re-staking reaches critical mass.

## 2. Cycle-Based Yield Optimization Strategy

Best For: Users who want to adjust staking amounts based on dilution risk.

- How It Works:
  - Monitor **network-wide staked** L1 at the start of each cycle.

If staking participation is low, stake more aggressively for higher rewards.

- If staking participation is high, stake conservatively to reduce dilution impact.
- Implementation:
- Early in the cycle, if total staked L1 is low, commit longer-duration stakes for maximum yield.
- Mid to late cycle, if total staked L1 is high, use shorter-duration stakes (90-180 days) to avoid dilution.
- Adjust stake amounts each quarter based on the previous cycle's staking trends.
- Example Adjustment Based on Dilution Risk:

Cycle Start (Day 1)	Total Staked L1	Staking Decision
Low Staked L1 (e.g., <10M L1)	Stake maximum for 365 days	Less competition = higher RL1 yield
Moderate Staked L1 (e.g., 10M-30M L1)	Split stakes (365 + 180 days)	Balanced approach
High Staked L1 (e.g., 30M+L1)	Use rolling stakes (180-90 days)	Avoid dilution & maintain flexibility

- • **Result:** Maximized RL1 earnings while avoiding **over-dilution** from late-cycle stakes.
- Downsides:
- Requires monitoring network staking trends.
- Lower yield if miscalculated (e.g., staking too short when dilution is low).

## 3. Adaptive Staking Strategy (Dynamic Response to RL1 Issuance)

## Best For: Users who want to optimize for changing RL1 reward rates.

- How It Works:
  - Monitor RL1 issuance rates each quarter (set by OMMA).
  - ✓ If RL1 issuance increases, stake more aggressively since rewards are higher.
  - If RL1 issuance decreases, shift to shorter staking periods to maintain flexibility.
- How RL1 Issuance Affects Staking Decisions:

RL1 Issuance Rate	Optimal Staking Approach	
High RL1 Issuance (e.g., 10% per cycle)	Stake longer (365 days) to maximize rewards	
Moderate RL1 Issuance (e.g., 5-7% per cycle)	Use a mix of 180-365 day stakes	
Low RL1 Issuance (e.g., <5% per cycle)	Use 90-180 day stakes for flexibility	

- • Result: Maximized yield when RL1 emissions are high, and preserved liquidity when rewards are low.
- Downsides:
- Requires tracking governance decisions (OMMA updates on RL1 supply).
- May require frequent staking adjustments, depending on network changes.

Comparison of Advanced Strategies: Which One to Use?

Strategy	Pros	Cons	Best For
Compounding Stake Growth	Maximum long-term yield, exponential growth	Funds locked long-term	Long-term investors
Cycle-Based Yield Optimization	Adapts to staking dilution, improves efficiency	Requires monitoring staking levels	Strategic stakers
Adaptive Staking	Optimizes for changing RL1 issuance	Requires tracking governance decisions	Users adjusting for market conditions

**Choosing the Right Strategy:** 

- If you are fully committed to long-term staking, use Compounding Stake Growth.
- If you want to adjust based on staking competition, use Cycle-Based Yield Optimization.
- If you are reacting to changing RL1 issuance rates, use Adaptive Staking.

Key Takeaways:

- Advanced strategies allow for more precise staking optimizations.
  - Compounding Stake Growth creates exponential rewards over multiple cycles.

**Cycle-Based Optimization prevents yield dilution** by adjusting based on network staking levels.

Adaptive Staking strategies optimize RL1 yield based on issuance trends.

## Section 5: Balancing Yield vs. Liquidity in Staking

The Trade-Off Between Maximum Rewards and Token Accessibility

- Staking in Lamina1 presents a fundamental trade-off:
  - Higher staking multipliers (365 days) yield more RL1 but lock up L1 for a long time.
  - Shorter staking durations provide liquidity but lower total staking power.
- This section explores how to balance yield and liquidity, ensuring that stakers maximize earnings without limiting access to funds.

1. Understanding the Liquidity-Yield Spectrum Yield Maximization vs. Liquidity Maximization				
Staking Strategy	Yield Potential	Liquidity Access	Risk Level	
<b>365-day staking</b> (max multiplier)	▲▲▲ Very High	▼ None (Fully Locked)	🔼 🔼 High	
180-day staking	🔼 🔼 High	Low (Unlocks in 6 months)	Medium	
90-day staking	Moderate	Moderate	<b>L</b> ow	
Rolling 30-90 day stakes	✓ Lower	► ► High	Very Low	

- 💡 Key Insight:
  - Longer stakes maximize RL1 but reduce access to liquid L1.
  - Shorter stakes provide flexibility but reduce total RL1 earnings.
  - A mixed approach can balance rewards with liquidity needs.

2. The Hybrid Staking Model: A Balanced Approach

- The Hybrid Staking Model allows for both high yield and liquidity access by dividing funds into multiple stake durations.
- Example Hybrid Portfolio Allocation:

Stake Type	L1 Allocated	<b>Staking Duration</b>	Purpose
Core Long-Term Stake	50%	365 Days	Maximize RL1 yield
Mid-Term Flexible Stake	25%	180 Days	Mid-range yield & moderate liquidity
Short-Term Rotating Stake	15%	90 Days	Regular liquidity unlocks
Liquid Reserve (Unstaked)	10%	No Stake	Available for emergency use

Why This Works:

- ✓ 50% is locked for maximum staking power (365 days).
  - **25%** unlocks every 6 months (180 days), ensuring periodic liquidity.
  - 15% unlocks every 3 months (90 days), providing short-term flexibility.
  - 10% remains unstaked for immediate access if needed.

- Liquidity Impact:
  - Every 3 months, some L1 unlocks from short-term stakes.
  - Every 6 months, a larger portion unlocks, providing financial flexibility.
  - Every year, the highest-yield stake matures, maximizing RL1 yield.
- This model ensures that stakers never have to fully unstake and can always reinvest unlocked L1 for compounding effects.

3. Dynamic Liquidity Adjustment Strategy

• Liquidity needs can change over time due to market conditions, personal financial needs, or governance shifts. The Dynamic Liquidity Adjustment method lets users adjust their staking portfolio based on real-world factors.

How to Adjust Based on Liquidity Needs:

Scenario	Adjustment Strategy	
Need more liquidity?	Reduce 365-day stake and increase 90-day or unstaked funds.	
RL1 yield rates drop?	Shift to shorter stakes for flexibility.	
Network staking increases (dilution risk)?	Increase 365-day stakes before rewards drop further.	
Personal financial flexibility needed?	Keep 15-20% of L1 unstaked or in 30-90 day rolling stakes.	

4. The Emergency Liquidity Plan: When You Need Funds Fast

• In emergencies, a fully staked portfolio leaves no room for quick L1 access. Having an Emergency Liquidity Plan ensures you never need to prematurely unstake (and lose multipliers).

How to Structure an Emergency Plan:

- Keep 10-15% of L1 unstaked for instant access.
- If necessary, use 90-day stakes as an emergency liquidity buffer.
- Never unstake long-term stakes early unless absolutely needed, since this wastes multipliers and RL1 yield.
- **?** Key Insight: If you follow the Hybrid Staking Model, you will always have L1 unlocking soon, reducing the risk of financial inflexibility.

5. Advanced Liquidity Planning Using Rolling Stakes

• To avoid liquidity shortages, you can use Rolling Stakes with frequent unlock cycles.

**Rolling Stake Example (Unlocks Every Month):** 

Date	Stake Amount	Duration	<b>Unlock Date</b>
Jan 1	100K L1	90 Days	Apr 1
Feb 1	100K L1	90 Days	May 1
Mar 1	100K L1	90 Days	June 1

• • **Result:** You now have **100K L1 unlocking every month**, ensuring liquidity while maintaining yield.

6. Liquidity vs. Yield: Which Approach is Right for You?	
Staking Profile	Recommended Approach
Maximize RL1 yield with no liquidity concern	100% 365-day stakes
High yield with moderate liquidity	Hybrid Staking Model (50%-365d, 25%-180d, 15%-90d, 10% unstaked)
Balanced staking with rolling liquidity	Rolling 90-180 day stakes
Liquidity-focused staking	Primarily 90-day stakes with some 30-day flexibility
Immediate liquidity at all times	Minimal staking, keeping L1 unstaked for transactions

Key Takeaways:

- **V** Longer stakes yield more RL1 but reduce liquidity.
  - A balanced hybrid approach provides both yield and periodic access to L1.
  - **W** Rolling stakes allow for frequent unlocks while maintaining a high yield.
  - An Emergency Liquidity Plan prevents the need for premature unstaking.

## Section 6: Staking and Governance – The Role of VOTE Tokens How Staking Impacts Governance in Lamina1

- Beyond earning RL1 rewards, staking in Lamina1 plays a crucial role in governance. By staking L1, participants can lock tokens to obtain VOTE tokens, which provide decision-making power over network policies, economic incentives, and ecosystem development.
- This section explores:
  - How staking influences governance participation
  - The mechanics of VOTE tokens and decision-making
  - Trade-offs between staking for rewards vs. governance power

#### 1. What Are VOTE Tokens and How Do They Work?

• VOTE tokens are **soulbound governance tokens**—they **cannot be transferred** and are only issued to users who **lock their staked L1 for governance participation**.

#### How to Obtain VOTE Tokens

- Stake L1  $\rightarrow$  Choose to lock it for governance  $\rightarrow$  Receive VOTE tokens
  - VOTE tokens are proportional to the amount and duration of L1 locked.
- Formula for VOTE Allocation:

## VOTE Received = L1 Staked $\times$ Lock Duration Multiplier

#### **Governance Influence Based on VOTE Holdings**

- More **VOTE** = **More decision-making power**.
- Users vote on OMMA & OMAC proposals, deciding economic incentives, RL1 issuance rates, treasury allocations, and funding for projects.
- VOTE is non-transferable, meaning only actively participating stakers influence governance.

Governing Body	Role	VOTE Token Influence
Open Metaverse Monetary Authority (OMMA)	Manages RL1 issuance, staking rewards, inflation control	Voters influence economic policy decisions
Open Metaverse Arts Council (OMAC)	Allocates funding for creators and developers	Voters decide project funding & ecosystem growth
Network Proposals	Changes to staking mechanisms, security measures	Voters approve or reject proposals

## 2. Governance Decision-Making: What Can Stakers Vote On?

Laminal Governance Structure:

#### • Key Takeaway:

Stakers who commit L1 to governance via VOTE tokens directly shape Lamina1's economic and creative ecosystem.

- 3. Trade-offs: Staking for Governance vs. Staking for Maximum RL1 Yield
- While staking for RL1 maximization focuses on earning rewards, staking for governance participation prioritizes influence over the ecosystem's future.

Pros and Cons of Staking for Governance vs. Yield:

Staking Focus	Pros	Cons
RL1 Yield Maximization (365-day stakes, no VOTE tokens)	Highest staking power, maximum RL1 earnings	No governance influence
Balanced Approach (Some L1 locked for VOTE, some for RL1)	Earn RL1 while gaining governance power	Reduces staking power slightly
Full Governance Commitment (Majority of L1 locked for VOTE)	Maximum decision-making influence	Lower RL1 earnings

## • 💡 Key Insight:

- If you care more about passive rewards, stake without VOTE participation.
- If you want decision-making power, lock L1 for governance participation.
- A hybrid approach allows for both governance participation and passive rewards.

4. How to Balance Staking for Governance and Rewards

• A strategic approach can allow users to earn RL1 rewards while also maintaining influence over governance decisions.

Hybrid Model: Balancing Staking for Yield and Governance

Stake Type	L1 Allocated	Purpose
Staked for Maximum RL1 Yield	70%	Earn the highest staking rewards
Staked for VOTE Participation	25%	Gain governance influence
Unstaked Liquidity	5%	Keep liquid for flexibility

• • **Result:** You maximize RL1 earnings while still holding governance power.

5. Long-Term Impact of Governance on Staking

• Laminal's governance model directly affects staking conditions, meaning that participating in governance allows stakers to influence their own rewards.

**Examples of Governance Decisions Affecting Stakers:** 

- Adjusting RL1 issuance rates: A governance proposal could increase or decrease RL1 rewards, impacting staking yields.
- Altering staking multipliers: If OMMA adjusts multipliers for different durations, staking efficiency could change.
- Funding ecosystem projects: OMAC decisions could boost platform adoption, increasing L1 demand and long-term staking rewards.
- **?** Key Insight: By participating in governance, stakers can actively shape the future of their own staking returns.

6. Conclusion: The Best Strategy for You

• The choice between staking for RL1 rewards vs. staking for governance power depends on your long-term goals.

If you want	Then you should
Maximum RL1 yield	Stake L1 for 365 days without locking for governance
Balanced rewards &	Stake some L1 for VOTE tokens while keeping a majority for RL1
governance	yield
Full governance power	Lock most L1 for VOTE tokens, accepting lower RL1 yield

Key Takeaways:

- **Staking L1 allows users to earn RL1 rewards OR obtain VOTE tokens for governance.** 
  - **VOTE** tokens provide decision-making power over Lamina1's economic policies.

**Governance participation influences staking rewards, RL1 issuance, and funding decisions.** 

A hybrid approach allows users to balance governance influence with staking yield.

## **Conclusion and Final Recommendations Maximizing Staking Efficiency in Lamina1**

- Staking in Laminal is more than just a method for earning RL1 rewards—it is a strategic financial decision that requires balancing timing, duration, liquidity, and governance participation.
- This paper has explored:
  - ✓ How staking power and RL1 yield allocation work
  - 🗹 Why early staking provides higher returns than late staking
  - Optimized staking strategies to maximize yield
  - **W** Balancing liquidity vs. long-term staking rewards
  - **W** The role of VOTE tokens in governance participation
- To conclude, we present final recommendations based on different staking objectives.

## **Final Staking Recommendations**

1. For Maximum RL1 Yield (Passive Earnings Focus)

- Stake as early as possible in each rewards cycle to maximize early yields.
  - **Use 365-day stakes** for the highest multiplier and staking power.
  - **Re-stake all unlocked RL1 daily** to compound earnings.
  - **Do not lock L1 for VOTE tokens**—focus entirely on maximizing RL1 returns.
- **P** Best for: Long-term investors who prioritize compounded RL1 earnings over governance influence.

## 2. For Balanced Rewards and Liquidity

- 🔽 Use a Hybrid Staking Model:
  - 50% L1 in 365-day stakes (maximum yield).
  - 25% L1 in 180-day stakes (mid-range yield, earlier liquidity).
  - 15% L1 in 90-day stakes (short-term liquidity).
  - 10% L1 unstaked (for flexibility).
- **Re-stake unlocked RL1 and LL1 strategically** to maintain staking power.
  - **Consider locking up to 20% of L1 for VOTE tokens** to participate in governance.
- **P** Best for: Users who want a mix of rewards, liquidity, and governance influence.

## 3. For Governance Influence and Ecosystem Participation

- Allocate at least 50% of staked L1 for VOTE tokens to maximize decision-making power.
  - **Keep some L1 staked for RL1 rewards** to maintain passive earnings.
  - **Monitor OMMA and OMAC proposals** to align governance influence with staking decisions.
  - **Vote strategically on proposals** that impact staking yields and ecosystem growth.
- **P** Best for: Users who want to actively shape Lamina1's economic policies and long-term development.

- 4. For High Liquidity and Flexible Staking
  - **Prioritize 90-day and 180-day stakes** over 365-day commitments.
    - **Use rolling stakes** to ensure **frequent L1 unlocks** every month.
    - Keep at least 20% of L1 unstaked for immediate use.

Stake only a portion for VOTE tokens to maintain governance participation without locking too much liquidity.

• **P** Best for: Users who may need access to L1 for trading, transactions, or short-term opportunities.

#### **Key Takeaways**

- **Z** Early staking always yields higher RL1 rewards than late staking.
  - **365-**day stakes provide the highest returns, but reduce liquidity.
  - A mix of 365, 180, and 90-day stakes balances yield and liquidity needs.
  - **VOTE** tokens allow governance participation but reduce RL1 earnings.
  - Monitoring staking trends and governance changes is essential for long-term success.
- Ultimately, staking success depends on personal financial goals. Whether maximizing passive income, maintaining liquidity, or influencing governance, an optimal staking strategy should align with your risk tolerance and long-term vision.

**Final Thoughts** 

- As the Laminal ecosystem evolves, staking mechanisms, RL1 emissions, and governance structures **may change** based on **community participation and economic policies**. Staying **informed**, **adaptive**, **and strategic** will ensure **sustained success in the network**.
- For those committed to long-term staking, early engagement and consistent re-staking will continue to be the best path toward sustained rewards and ecosystem influence.